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Mastercreation TFS

From: Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in>
Sent: 14 May 2024 14:28
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Prathap R; Harish MR; Parag Pandey
Subject: RE: UNBLOCK THE VENDOR CODE- 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
 
Please unblock the vendor code in NAV. BLR LOUNGE. 
 
 
Thanks/Regards, 
---------------------------------------------------------- 
Ravi Kumar.S  | SCM-Bangalore. | 740 600 6091. 
…………………………………………………………………………… 
 

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 2:17 PM 
To: Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Prathap R <prathap.r@k-corp.in>; Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: UNBLOCK THE VENDOR CODE-  
 
EnƟty? 
 

From: Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 14 May 2024 11:29 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Prathap R <prathap.r@k-corp.in>; Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: UNBLOCK THE VENDOR CODE-  
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
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Hi, 
 
Please find aƩached documents.  
 
 
 
Thanks/Regards, 
---------------------------------------------------------- 
Ravi Kumar.S  | SCM-Bangalore. | 740 600 6091. 
…………………………………………………………………………… 
 

From: Mastercreation TFS mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com  
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 4:05 PM 
To: Ravi Kumar ravi.kumar@k-corp.in 
Cc: Prathap R prathap.r@k-corp.in; Harish MR harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com; Parag Pandey parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com 
Subject: RE: UNBLOCK THE VENDOR CODE-  
 
Dear sir, 
 
Kindly provide all documents for vendor unblocking. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Omkar Sawant 
 
 
 

From: Ravi Kumar <ravi.kumar@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 13 May 2024 12:45 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Prathap R <prathap.r@k-corp.in>; Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: UNBLOCK THE VENDOR CODE-  
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
HI, 
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
BLR LOUNGE SERVICES P LTD, 
Room No.20, Alpha building-3, Kempegowda InternaƟonal Airport – Bangalore 560300 

 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 


